'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA‘ : ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY¥OF  Aiken ; -
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS02009803 oo,
Joseph L Jones ) A _2017A01020025 WS ET
AKA: . )y  Dateof Offense: _2/7/2017
Race: Black Sex: M ~ Age: 35 y SC.Code §: 44-53-0375(CY1X()_AlIR 4 - ..
pos: 0 S§ )  CDRCode#: _ 0452 ONn A o ay
Address: Y WOy
: . ) tofA
City,State,Zip: DNas
LA SI5E: % SENTENCE SHEET 5; - SSS:: >Z;@IS
*CDL Yes[] NoJJ CMV Yes[] Nof Hazmat Yes[) Nyg’ Gr” 726
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [} CONVICTED OF or XiPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Trafficking in meth. or cocaine base - 10 g or more, but less than 28 g - 2nd offense :
in violation of  § 44-53-0375(C)(1)(b)’ - ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0451
(] NON-VIOLENT XI VIOLENT SERIOUS {JMOST SERIOUS {"IMandatory GPS(CSC 1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
Thechargeis: [ ] Asindicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
_ Thepleais: __[X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, . __[] Negotiated Se ] ._Recommendation by the State,
ATTEST Con: Al 01417 Zpse”
Hall, Cassie Weathersbee SC Bar# Defnd SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commite tate Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

-for a determinate term of : [J underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
- and/or to pay a fine of § at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
. probation, which are incorporated by reference.

WGURRENT or (1 GONSECUTIVE
e Defendant is to be given credit for time seryf

by the State Department of Corrections.

{] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful fo on convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(JRESTITUTION: | | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered . PTUP
Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 )
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling U
*Fine: § Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ \poLO pmts. of § beginning
21261 ; ; ;g;)[(;t(l[):;f;ﬁ:i)ge ) ::(2)0 g s paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) - $500 $
§ 14-1_-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A5.00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $150.0
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 $
8 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% 1o County (if paid in installments) S - R.15 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ M 283. 25 any other fees.
art
M/H Presiding Judge
eleckof Cewrt/ Deputy Clerk 42\ 1~ 4 Judge Code:
Court Reporter: \ \ -\jOhnﬁQr& v Sentence Date: >

SCCA/217 (07/2016) ' . 2
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VERDICT

‘Foreperson of Pet:t Jury
Date .

WiNEsses. 'j DOCKET NO. 2017GS0200880 [g@ o
'SC Dept: of Public Safety (SCHPYY The State of South Carolina ' % S §
~ Evan M Tannenbaum - \2 County of Aiken ‘ @%7 < 8
- Law Enforcement Case #. S e — ‘ < 8
. COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS & S
| ARREST WARRANT NUMBERE JUNE TERM 2017
2017A0210200225 e ===
z . THE STATE
| vs.
. | |
—_— : , ' JOSEPH LEFOREST JONES
ACTION OF GRAND JURY |
Tiee Sl
/Z{LM . @M CDR #: 0452
o Foreperson of Grand Jury '
Date: June15,2017 lndlctment for

TRAFFICKING METHAMPHETAMINE

§ 44-53-0375(C)(1)(c)

J STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




NP A
ST

,STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

TRAFFICKING METHAMPHETAMINE
'COUNTY OF AIKEN

§ 44-53-0375(0)(1)(0)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on June 19, 2017, the Grand Jurors of

Alken County present upon thear oath:

That JOSEPH LEFOREST JONES did in Aiken County on or about. February 7,

2017 knowmgly sell manufacture cultivate, dellver purchase or bnng into this State, or
dld prowde fi nancual assnstance or did otherW|se aid, abet, attempt or consptre to sell
manufacture cultlvate dellver purchase or bring into this State, or did’ knowmgly
' vactually or constructavely possess or did knowingly attempt to become -in actua| or-
go‘nstructive‘-}possessmn of at least 10 grams but less than »\28 grams of
Métham-pﬁetanﬁine a csntroited substance undér provisions of Section 4'4-53-11'0 et . '
'seq Code of Laws of South Carolina (1876), as amended, such- possessmn.not hawng

- KE

:been authorized by law. ' @ “’!WZQ 7=

Against the peécé and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and -

provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GEN_ERAL SESSIONS
" COUNTY OF Aiken ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 20!7GSO7OOQSI .
Joseph L Jones y  AWE _2017A0210200226 NP By,
AKA: , ) Dateof Offense: _2/7/2017 A T A
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 35 ) S.C.Code § :_ 44-53-0370(c) ’ S
DOB: —SSk: ) CDRCode#: _0178 5 AUG 1. 2077
Tess:
, — )
C :
Dﬁﬁsm"’z‘p : B ) SENTENCE SHEET CQD i G piner
: d : )
*CDL Yes[ ] NOJB’ CMV Yes[| Nof}d" Hazmat Yes[] No v b oaopeals
In disposition of the said indictrnent comes now the Defendant who was {1 CONVICTEDOF or XIPLEADS
TO: Drugs/ Poss. of narc. in Schedule [(b),(c), LSD & Schedule II - 3rd or sub. offense  Heyain :
in violationof § 44-53-0370(c) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0178
[X] NON-VIOLENT _ [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS {]MOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-2545

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
[X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [] De;endanl Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

~——The plea-is;—~—-[X} Without-Negotiations-or-Recommendation;- -Negotjated Sentence.-
SC B%_

ATTEST: C«M H ol 101417
[E’é Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

Hall, Cassie Weathersbee SC Bar#
S;yw‘@é [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
- prove at upon the service of ‘ days/months/years and/or payment

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the
; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with

The charge is: (defendant's initials)

fora determmate term of
and/or to pay a fine of §

of probation for

months/years and éu_bject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard cenditions of
probagien, which are incorporated by reference. .
CONCURRENT or [[J] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /7 @;§~02" 7@
] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code § 24-13-40 ‘o be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
{] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

--[ ]~ -Recommepdation-by-the-State.- — —-

PO

SCCAR217 (072016}

} SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(IRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [(JOrderea  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED E]
(J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
8 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $100.00 pmts. of § beginning
14-1-21 1{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § . . »
g 56.5.2995 (DU} Assessment) 512 3 $ _ paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) 525 3 Other:
Provise 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ;!5 0O
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $.80 00
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ B.25 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ QQ& JZé any other fees. m
. Presiding Judge
© Eferieof-Eonny Deputy gi;w - Judge Code: AY43 &)
Court Reporter: : hnv n Sentence Date:

Y917



WITNESSES | N

. - 8

SC Dept. of Public Safety (SCHP) |
o ‘ Wy
Evan M Tannenbaum ~N K
Law Enforcement Case #: 8

o~ — (o
ARREST WARRANT NUMBERE ||

2017A0210200226

‘ T
ACTION OF GRAND JURY |

See b1

e
’ |
Foreperson of Grand Jury 7 I

Date: June 15, 2017

|

VERDICT |
. |

|
I

eputy Clerk

Foreperson of Petit Jury .
Date:

!
é DOCKET NO. 2017G$0200981

The State of South Carolina @ W

ay

@D
County of Aiken _ =~ 2
o EES

> 5 O

. ' D o §
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONSm ;—? S
04

JUNE TERM 2017 ﬁ\gj 8

THE STATE
vs.

JOSEPH LEFOREST JONES

CDR #: 0178

Indictment for

POSSESSION OF HEROIN

§ 44-53-0370(c)

J. STROM THURM'-(a)ND, SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF AIKEN

)
)
)
)

INDICTMENT FOR
POSSESSION OF HEROIN

§ 44-53-0370(c)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened 6n June 19, 2017, the Grand Jurors of

Aiken County present upon their oath:

That JOSEPH LEFOREST JONES did in Aiken County on or about February 7,

2017, possess or attempt to possess a quantity of Heroin, a controlled substance under

amended, such possession not having been authorized by law.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

E@ R

provisions of §§44-53-110, et seq., Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as

W}E?m

AUG 14
SC Court o

OND, SOLICITOR

s
2517

ADdBale




'for a determmate term of
and/or to pay a ﬁne of $

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA -

IN THE COURT OF GENER:ALASESSIO'NS

The chargc is: . As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense,

ATTEST C e H ’//

¥ l"-m-.n ‘X’nn&k-v‘-n
A.\uu, LALOIL. Y LALILIoONL

101417

C Davd
S

WH RF the Defeqdant HY cnmmltﬂd to the

- .of$ : ' ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended wnh

_orob n, which ‘are incorporated by reference. ]
B%DSNCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

D 13017 uénéﬁuaﬂl istobe 5”611 credit for time ae—véu pursuaii o S.C
by the State Department of Corrections.

DDcfcndam Waives Presentment to Grand ry.
The pléais: —~. [Q'Without Negotlatlons or Recommendanon“'“ e Negonated Sen

. )
COUNTYOF - . Aiken” ) |
STATE ~ = | - VST ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 20!7680200985%%_
Y g Joseph L Jones ) AWE _2016A0210201957  TTLB) W}D
O —— : ) Date of Offense: _ 12/29/2016
- Race:  Black - Sex: M- Age: 35 ' ) S.C.Code § :_56-05-07S0(BYD  AlIS 1, an._
fﬁf -58% N )y  CDRCode#: _ 065 QA AU
ddress: - ) AT
City,State, Zip: = . % wn OfAi’Dp é}
DL#: | —SIDF: SENTENCE SHEET Ra 175
“‘CDL Yes[:l No “CMV Yes[[] Nofd Hazmat Yes[ ] No ﬁ or N,"r $50.
In disposition of the said indictment comes .now the Defendant wio was [ CONVICTEDOF or- (XIPLEADS
TO: Traffic/ Failure to Stop for a blue It,.ht no injury or death - lst offense B
© - 1in vmlatxon of 8 56 05-0750( mm of the S.C. Code af Laws, bearing CDR. Code #, 0065
X NON-VIOL_E:M [0 VIOLENT- []JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-2545

w/minor 1st or Lewd: Act) )
{defendant's initials)
Ej Recommendanon by the State:

- -SCE“r“;

%&e De“ert.ﬂaeut of C«rvee!_-eas, a f’ mmtv Detgr.xt‘ty_x _an_t.e:.;. '

5 [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not:to exceed
at upon the service of

- ‘years
days/months/yea.rs andfor payment

pmbanon for

‘months/years and subject to South. Carolma Department of Probation, ‘Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of

\-CG3-gz- -’{g?a

. Code 24-}3-43 tobe \.,au.u}"l.

[ The Defendant is to be placed-on the Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C: Code §l7 25-135.
‘Pursuant’ to 18US.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domesnc

Vlolence ) to ship, transport possess, or receive a ﬁresrm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

CIRESTITUTION: - [ Deterred [ vei. waives Heaning [ Urderea
‘Total: § plus 20% fee: [
Payment Terms:

[] Set by SCDPPPS

» Recnplent

“*Fine: 3
8 '14-1-206 {Assessmems 107.5 %) k3
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 §
§14-1- -211{A)(2) (DU Surcharge) $100 $ Y
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 8 /
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 8 & /
Provis6 61.6'(Public Def/Probation) $s00 §  \/
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ X/
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s V/
§ 50-21- -Hi4(BUI Breath® lest Fee) $50 s /
g 56—5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § / }
"3%1o County (if paid in installments) $

TOTAL

2]

Cleseof-€outt/ Deputy Clerk
Couft Reportet,
SCCA/217 (07/2016)

Prup

- davs/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED O

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling [ ]

Random Drug/Alcchol testing 0

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

pmts. of $ beginning’

s paid to Public Defender Fund
Other:

(1 Appointed PD or appointéd other counsei.

Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probatlon and shall be collected bef
any other fees.

71 ’:
ST

Presiding Judge
Judge Code:
Sentence Date:




' 1W,1’|:NE‘SSES - e | #——ﬁ——

Aiken County Sheriff

' C»-Caréy .
Law Enforcement Case #: 16-072578

. . . a
~ ARREST WARRANT N[Jl\ﬂBERfE

' 2016A0210201957

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
— : =
/R UE

@

DOCKETNO: 20’1 7.G $0200985 f
o,
The State of South Carolifa S
[y
County of Aiken g =
, o
oy =2
O
p L
ONS A

COURT OF GENERAL SESSI
JUNE TERM 2017

THE'STATE
VS,

JOSEPH LEFOREST JONES

CDR #: 0065

Jh A zﬁﬂ%

Indictment for

Foreperson of Grand Jury

!
FAILURE TO-STOP A MOTOR VEHICLE

'WHEN:SIGNALED BY A LAW

Date:. June 15, 2017

VERDICT

ENFORCEMENT VEHICLE

§,5§-05-0:750(B)('1 ).

~J'STROM THURMOND,'SOLICITOR

Foreperson of Petlt Jury
‘Date: : _




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

)
) FAILURE TO STOP AMOTOR VEHICLE
)
)

COUNTY OF AIKEN WHEN SIGNALED BY A LAW ENFORCEMENT

VERICLE

§ 56-05-0750(B)(1)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on June 19, 2017, the Grand Jurors of

‘A:ken County present upon their oath:

'I?hét iJ"OSEP.H LEFOREST JONES did in Aiken County on or about December
29, ‘20161‘-in‘th"e ebsence of mitigafing circumstances, unlawfu-lly feil to stop n/hile' driving
a mogof:i)ehiole 'jon a road, street or highway of the state"for a_'Alaw enf,orcemen't-vehiole
:.a_f.'t‘eri belng vsign‘aled to‘ do so. by means of a flashing light .and/_or siren and the road
conditione Were such that'a reasonable driver could hear and/or see the signals. All in

_vnoiatlon of §56 5 750 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976) as amended

PE@

AUS § 6 2@ /
Sc Couﬁ Of Apnggls

D |

' Agai'nét the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

JfROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR



20168021020/957  4m)). (S -0~ OFES

225117:20}3205270:2/;3 2017-GS ~02-009%7

South Carolina Department of Motor Vehicles [ °2 o%¢

AFFIDAVIT FOR LOST/SURRENDERED DRIVER'S LICENSE (6/03)

/ 4?5-} 3
LN S
Lol

A

Name S'R‘QPV\ L YonesS
© Address

Driver’s License or Beginner’sPermitNo. __° O/l 21886

Secrfon 1: This section is to be used when dﬂv{ng prn'ﬁeges are suspended

l'am unable to surrender the suspended driver’s license and/ or begmncr s permit issued to me becau
(Check one Box) X ek e Ahgsic al MaBesSion

SN @EE‘VE
p D

i
Court oy,

{] {thasbeen lost, misplaced or destroyed. Ig %,,

Cy

: <
[ 1thasbeen stolen. Aninvestigative incident report is attached.

O 1thasbeen stolen. An investigative incident report is NOT attached.

[7 It wassurrenderedto:

Date surrendered

If the driver’s license or beginner’s permit is found, it will be forwarded to the Department of Motor Vehicles
immediately.

I certify that the above information is true and correct. | understand that if this information is found to be fraudulent, I
will be prosecuted and the driver’s license or beginner’s permit issued will be cancelled.

Ldugust 2ot7

Date e Signature

Section 2: This section is 1o be used when driving privileges are not suspended.

lamyrequesting replacement for a lost, stolen, or misplaced driver’s license or beginner’s permit. | certify, under
penalty of perjury, that [ have not surrendered my driver's license, or beginner's permit in court following a conviction in
court.

Ifthis driver's license or beginner's permit is found, it will be forwarded to the Department of Motor Vehicles immedi-
ately.

[ certify that the above information is true and correct. [ understand that if this information is found 10 be fraudulent, !
will be prosecuted and the driver’s license or beginner's permit issued will be cancetled.

Date : Signature



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE CQURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
. COUNTY OF Aiken ; |
“STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS0200987
Joseph L Jones )  A/WE_2017A0210200170
AKA:- : ) Date of Offense: _1/28/2017
Race: Black__ Sex: M Age: 35 ) 8.C.Code § :_56-05-0750(BY(1)
BOD: - SSv_ .- )  CDRCode#: _ 9963
Address: ) ) )
City,State,Zip: 99 A-a,.f- 3 Yyears
pLs: SID#: — SENTENCE SHEET (7 g s
*CDL Yes[} No[{' CMV Yes[] Nof}d Hazmat Yes(] No{- :
- In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 7] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Traffic / Failure to'stop for a blue light, no intury or-death- 15t offense
inviolationof § 56-05-07S0(BY(1) of the S.C. Code of Taws, bearing CDR Cade # 0065
(4 NON-VIOLENT (OJ VIOLENT []SERIOUS {CJMOST SERIOUS { JMandatory GPS(CSC {1817-2545
. w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [ As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, DDefcnda.m Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant’s initials)
The plea-is:--——[X Without-Negotiations-or Recommendation, ~ - —[]—Negotiated-Sen ——[J—Recommpddation-by the State:
ATTEST: (V- 4/ 101417
u"‘a" -Cassic Weathersbee SCBar#t Y Y dan Taumicy fort ) SC Bar#
WHERFEFORE the DNefendant ic cammitad tn the (W State Departmeont of Correetions, ' E Caunty Detention Contor,
- for a determinate term of 3 day@) ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as appllcable‘ the balance is suspended with  probation for };’?'59 T v
— S Ve o o .
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of <4 \VEJ}
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: \ f? é S o1~ ‘r y Ju 0
{1 The Defendant i3 w0 be given credit for tine served pursuait to 5.C. Code § 23-15340tobe vo.mumtéd &ﬁu aypncu 77

by the State Department of Corrections. P? Of A .
{] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25- I35 -pﬁ al
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic ! :

" Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
~ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
UIRESTITUTION: [ Deferred ] vef. waives Heariog™- [ |Urdered  pPTUP _
Total: § plus 20% fee: < L davs/hours Public Service Emnlavment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0O
[J Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining ‘
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O .
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O !
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) $ ,  Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ / omts. of § beginning
g ’;‘61;2'9‘;’:)(%{}:):;:;’;:3)33) : ::go ‘ : - // $ ' paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5N/ Other:

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500  § W/
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ V4
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g 7
g 50-21-114(BUL Breath Lest Fec) 350 $ /
§ 56-5-2942(}) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § / 1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel.

3% to County  (if paid in installments}) 8/ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ any other fees. %
Presiding Judge W

Clesk-ef-€ourt/ Deputy Clerk _ v . Judge Code: kYA ;)
Cuuit Reporicr. Sentence Date: 140y
SCCA/217 (0772016} : AR




WITNESSES

| E M Tannenbaum

Law Enforcement Case #.:

' ARREST WARRANT NUMBER |

2017A0210200170

ACTION OF GRAND JURY :

Foreperson of Grand Jury 7 7
Date. June 15, 2017 |‘

VERDICT

DOCKET NO. 2017GS0200987

The State of South Carolina Vg} :
%
County of Aiken e»."?
’(,'-7-@‘
e
. | @
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS ()
JUNE TERM 2017 %
THE STATE
VvS.

JOSEPH LEFOREST JONES

CDR #. 0065

Indictment for

FAILURE TO STOP A MOTOR VEHICLE
WHEN SIGNALED BY A LAW
ENFORCEMENT VEHICLE

§ 56-05-0750(B)(1)

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: -

-l

AUS 16507

SC Gourt of ADpez's

g



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
_ )  FAILURE TO STOP A MOTOR VEHICLE
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) WHEN SIGNALED BY A LAW ENFORCEMENT
) VEHICLE

§ 56-05-0750(B)(1)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on June 19, 2017, the Grand Jurors of

Aiken County present upon their cath:

That JOSEPH LEFOREST JONES d|d in Alken County on or about January 28,
2017, in the absence of mltlgatlng circumstances, unIawfuIIy fail to stop while driving a

motor vehicle on a road, street or highway of the state for a law enforcement vehicle

- after being signaled to do so by means of a flashing light and/or siren and the road

conditions were such that a reasonable driver could hear and/or see the signals. All in

violation of §56-5-750 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1978), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

J sp(om THURMOND, SOLICITOR




[EWIOV

PRIV UR ST PUTOU ALY TO%

, STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF - " Aiken ; o
STATE _ f—-: B VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS0200988
R Joseph L Jones )  A/WH_5102P0579271
e — . — 3 Date of Offense: _2/7/2017
Race: Black -~ Sex: M : Age: 35 ) S.C.Code § :_ S56-05-0750(B}1)
203 _ . SSA ) CDK Code #: 0663
Address: - )
Clty,State le B .
DA —sipE— . T % SENTENCE SHEET 90 Jny.- 3years
*CDL Yes{ ] Nofgd CMV Yes[] Nopd “Hazmat Yes[] Noid’ , . S or AT A fo0
In dnsposmon ‘of the said mdlctment comes now the Defendant who was {3 CONVICTEDOF .or. X|PLEADS
TO: T'aﬁ' c/ Fa:lur° to step for 2 blue lioht, no injury or death - 1st offense ' ‘
“in vmlanon of 8 56.05- 0750[81(1\ - : ofthe. SLC.Cade af L aws, bmrimz CDR Cade # 00A5 )
X NON-VIOLENT d VIOLENT {1SERIOUS {CJMOST SERIOUS {JMandatory GPS(CSC {71§17-25-45
wiminor 1st or Lewd Act) .
The charge is: E As lndmed {:] Lesser lncluded Offense, ~[T]Defendant Waives Presentment lo Grand Jury. . (dcfcndaqt‘s initials)
i~ The pleais:——[x]'\ Wxthout ‘Negotiations-or- Recommendatlon“' -——[}—Negotiated-Se *—E]—_Recgmmendgﬁon:by‘the’State;
A’['TEST C 4{.1/ : 101417 'z : Z :
L Aul lec ‘v‘v calr S.’Sb\, . SC Bw y DC(ndum riuc’ney fc U\;Ae ¥
) WRFR FFORF the npﬁand;mt iz.commited.ta tbe _ Qt_gge Dene;tmq! ef Cereggg%’ D Cau.ntv Detenx Fontérr- .
~ fora detenmnate term of z 3 under the Youthful Offender Act- hot to exceed years
and/or to pay 4 fine of §- s prov; at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
“of $ o 4 plus costs and assessments as’ apphcable* the balance is suspended with probatlon for

months/years and subject to South Carolma Department of Probatlon Pa.role and Pardon Services sta.ndard condmons of

probation, which are incorporated by: reference \ ,7 6’ S

@/CONCURRENT or [} CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ) 2 - ﬁ 2 &

] The DE'fcnuam’ i to be giveni 3 credit for time served: pursuant iv 3.C, Code § 24-13-96wbe nu.uuncu m"'fu nppucu

by the State Department of Corrégtions. %

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the, Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §l7 25- l3S
Pursuant to 18 U S.C Section 922,lt is unlawl‘ul fora person conv1cted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Donéestlc

Vlolence ) to shlp, transport, possess, or recesve a firearm or ammumtxon e 077
- SPECIAL CONDITIONS: o “wartof o
DKL‘S‘I‘!'I'U‘I‘IUN: ] Deferred. [ vet. waives Hearing [ Orgerea  prUP _ B tpﬁeals
Total; = § plus 20% fee: $ dav:/hnurq Puhlm Qpr\nri_- F@L@)@gg‘g
Payment Terms: . : Obtain GED 0
[ Setby SCDPPPS ' Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
O ‘ May serve W/E begining
Recipient: - - Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine:. 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§14-i-206 (Assessments 107 S%) \ . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-21{A)(1) (Conv. ‘Surcharge) $100 &\ Vi pmts. of § beginning
14-1-211(A)}(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 : . .
. g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assesqmen[)g $12 : \L(}t("£ Oih__.______ pald to Public Defelflder Fund
§ 56-1:286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5\ Q ' er:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25° - ¢ \
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) %150 s \
g 50-21-114(BUI Breath lest Fee) $50 b \
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § N\ (0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel.
3%10 County (if paid in instaliments) $ N\ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL any other fees.

~Crerkot-Gous/ Deputy i]erk
Court Reporier: -

SCCA/217 (07/2016) Fo-

Presiding Judge ” a
Judge Code: 1150
Sentence Date: [[

Y
I




IWITNESSES

'SC Dept. of Public Safety (SCHP).|..

D A Deering

" Law Enforcement Case #:

LN I
&

- - DOCKET NO..2017GS0200988

‘The:State of South Carolina
- | fCoun}ty-df Aiken

— ——

' COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

" ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

5102P0579271

JUNE TERM 2017

' ()
&

THE STATE:
vS.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

JOSEPH LEFOREST JONES

il

- Foreperson of Grand Jury '
-Date: June 15, 2017

/4 B 4

CDR #: 0065

Indictment for

~ VERDICT-

FAILURE TO STOP A MOTOR VEHICLE
WHEN SIGNALED BY A LAW.

“ENFORCEMENT VEHICLE

§ 56-05-0750(B)(1) -

. . Foreperson of Petit.Jury
Date:- =~

"J. STROM THURMOND; SOLICITOR

 povees



IND[CTMENT FOR

. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) .

L ) FAILURE TO STOP.A MOTOR VEHICLE
)
)

COUNTY OF AIKEN WHEN SIGNALED BY A LAW ENFORCEMENT

VEHiCLE

§ 56-05-0750(B)(1)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on June 19, 2017, the Grand Jurors of

Aiken CoUnfy eresent upon their oath:

That JOSEPH LEFOREST JONES did in Alken County on or about February 7,

2017 .inthe absence of mltlgatlng circumstances, unlawfully fail to. stop whlle dnvmg a
motor vehlcle on a road, street or hlghway of the state for a law enforcement vehrcfe
after bemg sngnaled to do so by means of a flashing light and/or siren and the road
' condmons were such that a: reasonabie driver could hear and/or see the S|gnals AII in

wolatlon of §56-5 750 of the Code of Laws of South Carohna (1976) as amended

Alg
SG_COU,?

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to statute in such case made and

provided.

J. Wbm THURMOND, SOLICITOR

\

@m o |
VE’?#

il

lef g —



ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA : - ORIGINAL = Soismen

.. ) . A RC. Alcreey Geoesst
. K] comtt [ Mmcpetiyel ) AFEIDAVIT =g
201 7A0210200225 Alken o S .
. m ST”EC’FSWTHCx:’U: o Personaly appearsd bafws ma tha amiant | EvanMTanncnbaum % who
. i - D na 24 baing duly ewom depases and says that defandant * Joseph L Jones . . -
Axkcn . .. (Gid wilhin this county end swle on orabovt Y 72017 . T vioais the cumnal Bws of e
: - D State of South Cardlina {or ondinance of County! D anpsﬁyd Aiken - )
. - THE STATE . . in the following pamcuhm N B
Joseph L Jones s DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: DmgslTrnﬁ‘xcking in methamphetamine - 10 g ar more, but less than 28 g - Ist offense
Address. 61 Horizon St

‘Aiken, SC 29801-9297

i} futher staie that ters i3 probable cause © beave ihat meduzndmnnamedsbwgrdbmmﬂ
Phnna (803)716-5934 - -~ - sSN: 247-51@990 ths cime sat forth and thal pobable cause is based on lhe folowing facls: .
(S’ M Racx B Heght 5 7 Weght 180 Upon information and belief, oh 2/7/17 at approximately 1425 hours, while operating a White 1999 Chevrolet Tehoe on US 78 in .
OlSme - gC _ OL&S 01127882 Aiked County, the driver faited 10 stop for biue lights and siren. The pursuit fasted for 30 minutes end ended on private property off
DOs:. 5/3/1982 © - Agency ORIf: m__ " of Boggy Gut Road, in Aiken County, SC, Joscph L. Jones, exited the vehicle and fied on foot. The defendant was taken iato
Agsncy: _ South Carolina Highway Patrol custody and a search incident 10 arrest revealed 10.9 grams of Methamphetamine while at the Aiken County Detention Center. This
Prosecuting O%icer. . -Evan M Tannenbaum - S00026 being in violation of SC Code of Laws s amended.
Oftensé: Drugs / Trafficking in methamph ine - 10 g or
. .more, but less than 28 g ist oﬂ‘ense
Offense Code: . - 0450 .
CodefOrinania Sec HSTOTSEX@ oot ) rf\..__g e
: = e i 'ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA :
[ countyt, | [ Municipaty of . % co;m [ Momicpaity ot ; Afants Actress 802 E. Martintown Roid Suite 418
. i - - The accused North Augusta, SC 29841-
ST be. mewed end boogu bele m8  lo be Aiken N arts Tostone i
&S . . . ___ARRESTWARRANT . _ _ ___.._.__ .
gt of Baige
Date: - - TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
il eppearng from the abova afidevit (hat  thers are reasonable grounds to  beleve that
RETURN . 4
A copy of tis afmsl n m‘f_ on or about 2’7_’29‘7 defendart  Joseph L Jones
) did violats the Gimdnal laws of the Stata of South Carofna (or orfinance of
dafendany Z\ K] Cowntr [ MoncinsSyel  Atken ) o5 set forth bekow:
o Z—a-l7 af 195"7 ,
k . . :6”5 TION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Trafficking in methamphetamine - 10 g or more, but less than 28 g - Ist offense.
M mmwmwmmemmmmmmmwmmm directed lo arrest (he sakd defendant and bring him or
I Bty & v Tl harbeml'!rm mu@mmmmunAmdmmwwummmwnmmmdmmun
n = me )
RETURN WARRANT TO: - 232017 7 ) )
General Sessions Judge's Address 435 Wire Road
POBox 583 sy ;) Aiken, SC 29801-
A Tek, %
lﬁ Par;(gvcn\a; Metanic ] DT ) Judge's Telephone  {803)-64-2-20 x 44 :
Aiken, SC 293 . Judgo Code:  7JB4 ) tssuing Cowt (x| Magistrte O ruice [ ame .
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

5 AUG 16 2017
C Court Of Apnegls
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‘ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ORIGINAL mu..::",

) sC Ganarsh
— " K] Coumyt  [] Mumicnssty of } " AFFIDAVIT -
201 7A0210200226 Aiken : ) T
" STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Personally appesred before e (e affant  Evan M Tannenbaum £ who
.c"""” N heaadd being cudy swom deposes and says thet defendsnt Joseph L Jones - - -
Aiken: T T o witin tis courty and sate on oraboul Y TROIT ViHls Tie cral lows of (e
smolSoumcam(ormﬁnancnd .cmm-/l [ munsciestity of Atken )
= THESTATE =~ - - in the foliowing particudars: R
. Jos.ephl.loncs againsl DESCRIPTION OF DFFENSE: Drugs / PWID Heroin
' Address: -61 Horizon St

Aiken, SC 29801-9297 | frtier s Oal e s pobae cuse b befeve bl 0o deecarl named shove G4 comsd

* phons: (803)716-5934 - SSN: 247:51-8990 the crime sel forth end thst probablo cause is based on the following fecis:
ms“ .El.. . Ru B = Heightt 5 7 Weight 180 Upon information and belief, oa 2/7/17 at approximately 1425 hours, while operating a White 1999 Chcvmltl Tahoe on US 78 in
OtSete:  _SC 91' - 011278826 Aiken County, the driver filed to stop for blue lights and siren. The pursuit lasted for 30 minutes and ended on privaze property off
oos:  5/3/1982 Agency ORI & “SCSHP0000 of Boggy Gut Road, in Aiken County, SC, Joseph L. Janes, exited the vehicle and fled on foot. The defendant was takeninto -
Protecuting Agency:  South Carolina Highway Patrol . custody and a search incident to asrest revealed .5 grams of Herain while at the Aken County Delention Center. This being in
Prosecuting Officer: Evan M Tz t 7 - S00026 . viglation of SC Cedc of Laws as amended.

Offense: Drugs / PWID Heroin

Offenss Coce: - Q183

CosmOraranca Soc. 44-STOTTOENT) oot s) " _10),
T e T TR O SR T *
N . STATE OF SOUTH CARODLINA P .
(] countyr - [T] Municipality of Contyl [ Maricoattycr ; AmanfsAddress 802 E. Martintown Road Suite 418
The necased 2 T ) North Augusia, SC 29841~
] amested me o be Aiken Affant's Telsphone
deall with according lo the law,
. __ . & __ARRESTWARRANT - -
Sigrnatae of AXGe
Date: ) v TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT GFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

#t appearing Gom the above afidavt that there are  reasonable grounds to  befeve (hat

on orabowt 2/ 72017 Joseph L Jones
Gd viokte the ciminal kaws of e St of South Camna (or ordinance of
E] Coundy/ D Municipatty of Aiken } as set foch below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / PWID Heroin

Having found probable cause and the abova affiant having Swom before me, you are empaowered and directed to arrest the sald defendant and bring him oc
her before me forthwith to be deal! with actonding in taw. A copy of Bis Amest Warrant shafl be defvared i the defendant at the tima of s execution, or as
i

RETURN WARRANT TO: }
General Sessions ) pagesacdress 435 Wire Road
P O Box 583 sy ) Aiken, SC 29801-
109 Park Avenue ) Judge's Telephone  (803)-64-2-20 x 44
. Aiken; SC 29802 ) tssuing C @ Mage D A D Ciraz

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ’ ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




R

SINVONIS300D

uoudapL
SWEN
‘euoydIEl
SSRUPPY
GEN syounr
suoudaay uag
SSApEY wogrsodsig
i (216 30,0 Jou "weid TeUt YOS ‘fer A erErpus)
. 4
uoydap)
i uo
SSappY
‘owBN zoens
AC33]7 NOLLISOSHI
BUoYapL
...... =Py —— .
‘aweN OSIAg
JUOUSASL Aausony Wepsaa
Ssappy uw
sweN e ‘26*.1\\‘1(_ \(\3-3“ - .
- - N = ebpar
SO
Ih A@emm\x‘mz& ~

SASTINLIM




" ARREST WARRANT .

2016A0210201957
Ej w:y‘:’AT‘E OFSOECARL?I'JNA u

* Aiken -

Wdti1L 9% 6223

THE STATE
sgainst

S 16072578
Joseph Leforest Joges
Address: - 3935 Richland Ave.

" Aiken; SC 29801-9297
Phone:  (803)716-5934 ssn: 247-51-8990

Sex M Rasca:r B - Height 5 7 weight 130
Ot State: _-DL® 011278826
0os:  5/3/1982

Agency ORI%. SC0020000

Prosecuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff -~

Pmsecuing Oficer. ~ C_Carey - 6172

ottense: Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue light, no mjary or
" death - Tst offense -

Offense Code: 0063

Code/Ordinance Sec: 56-05-0750(BX1)
wanan & 5 o

[] Cowtrt [ Mumcspatiy o
mmm. to be

dealt wilth according to the faw.

= Awidm

" RETURN
A copy of this amest warrant was delivered to

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

. ) ORIGINAL - =yt
K] camtyt 7] Municipay of ) AFFIDAVIT P
Aiken }
" Personaly sppeared before me the affisy C Carey who
being duly swom ‘Caposes and says that dafendant Joseph Leforest Jones .
did within tis county and stale on oraboul  12/39/2015 i " - o the Gwrinad .
State of South Cafolns (o ordinance of, [X] Courayt (] Meumicipatzy of Aiken . )

In the following ¥
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Traffic / Failure to stop for ablue light, no injury or death - Ist offense

xmmmmmhmmbmmmmumamammm
Uemsabnhmumpmukmkhasedmmmhds:

That on 12/29/16 21 0916 in the County of Atken, one Joseph Jones, while driving a white in color Chevy Suburban tagd 2293HX
did fail to stop when signaled by means of siren and or fashing lights on a taw enforcement vehicle driven by Sgt Carey of the
Aiken County Sheriff's Offic. This occurring at 1850 Richland Ave. West at the Knights Inn. This being in violation of SC Code

of laws as amended.

Signature of Afiant
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA b )
E’ c D Municipaity of ) Affants Address 420 Hampton Avenue North East

Aiken, SC 29801~
AfNians's Telephone ~ (803)642-1762

—

Aiken

- - - -———— -~ ARRESTWARRANT- - - - —

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
nmmmeMawmmmuthWMi

Joseph Leforest Jones
g vdlae Me ciminal faws of the Stals of South Carlina (or ocfimance of

on-crabot 127292016

defendant . Sterd I nd = ettt
County/ Municipaity of Atk ) @3 sai for 3
= /-2/777_\2/75 7424 K] U = -
s . - DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Traffic / Failure to stop for & blue light, no injury or death - tst offense
C/;é’ﬂ?/ Having found prodable mmaﬁmmhzvhuwnbmnme.ywamanmmwbmummmdbvingnknov
B TS hes before ms forttrwith to qeanm‘mmuhgbrawAAmwolthmlwmMheddhuedbmmm_lmmeﬂmedusmm.ua
- so0n asis .
RETURN WARRANT TO: 7 !
General Sessians ) jucgs Address 435 Wire Road”
PO Box 583 ws) ) Aiken, SC 29801-
109 Park Avenue ) Judge's Telephone  (803)-64-2-20 x 44
. elken, SC 29802 ) ing Court Magistrate D . D L
. T ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




WITNESSES

IAGDEARDOATEL

TISPOSITION bofore ~ —___

- e - pros., €]

JURORS et




) : .
} ’ - "AFFIDAVIT

20_1 7A021 02001 70!

. STATE OF OU’TH CAROUNA

berore‘rm he’ an'am E MTa.nnenbaum L
ng n‘ulv swomuueposas and says: ‘that delwam - Joseph LJones .

-,wimin this cnunly‘ and smz on'gla!vul 1280017~ : o E
SealSmmCaw&\a(nrcﬂfnanuol .Countyi Bh’hmpsityn' . Aﬂ(cn
_m lhe ld!ovmg pa.mculars - ;

DESCRIPTION °F OFFENSE :Tmﬂ'»cl leu:c to stop fora blue lxghl. no mjufy or dr.‘slh -lst oﬂ‘cns:

'lfuﬂhexsuleuul lhzmlspmbzﬂeeuutobeje\e that mewefmd:mnamedamwwnw’
mmmwmmmnﬂewwlsbuecmmefnimum .

“That on January 28,2017 in the :llv/county ofAukcn one Joscph L Jons whife driving'a molar icle dld fail to stop when
sigiialed by means of siren undlnr flashing light on alow enforcement uhxcl: Tl'us incident ot umng sout bond on, U
. Snvmgs Dr. This being in vmlauon nfSC Codc ol'Laws as amcndcd PR L L )

“Traffic/ Failure lo stop. for a blue hght. no mjury or a . . .
d:alh - |st'offense B : . . . : T

Signaturs of Afliant ﬁ qy"r_ anl fr.d ‘-"rladlcﬂuwn

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
@ Countyl - éotdmw"d ) Mhnr:m;ss 802 E. Mnmnlown Road Suile 418 R
. a Nnnh Augusta, SC 29841- U . B

Alken o )mmmm (803)641-7655 -

———— “*““‘ARREST WAR&ANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CDNSTA.BLE GF THIS COUNTY:
uammgmmgabmeafﬁdzvummemammueqmmﬂsblewm

Ghorabad IRWIOTT | i . g ot Saseph L Jones
ﬁdv-dmememnlhwsnrmsmdSumCaniha(amﬂnanmnl
E] Countyl! D Mumapaﬁtyol Aikc'q

RIPTION oF OFFENSE Traﬂ'lchallurc zo smp rur a bluc ng,m, no mjury or dwh -ls uﬂ'cns: .

)asse:fmhbet:w

mn:m&umhamgmm md:mﬂmﬁedmmhsaﬂdd&maﬂmhmghmu
danwmacmnﬂmtnlaw Ammmmwmuummmmammdmmau
& )

i 435 Wire Rod_-

A - W g I L . Aiken, 5C 20801~
ol c.J'.Du =\ ~ N )'ME'ST&M (803)—64-2-20)(44 M, - k —
-ORIGINAL ORIGINAL v ORIGINAL ORIGINAL S ORIGINA '
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UNIFORM TRAFFIC T|CKEI'
EX

s DR

o Yo sy E,gpe,«)f.-.'.- ‘
aP CObE
W rmw. crrv/,”((‘/ A

Se é’to

PREBENT THIS SUMMONS TO THE TRIAL COURT SHOWN ABOVE .
i OFFIGER THE EXACT TIME %‘ .

88 SURE YOU UNC

AND BEFORE WHOM VDU ARE TO APPEAR. IF THIS TIGKET IS WRITTEN FOR A

FROM THE

TARAFFIC VIOLATION AND YOU FORFEIT- BAR., PLEAD - GUILTY OR, notol”

OLATION WIJ. e
CONTENDERE, OR ARE CONVICTED AFTER'A TRIAL, THIS Vi :
-| PLACED AGAINST YOUR DARIVING*RECORD, OR FOHWANDED 0 YOUR HOME
BTATE. POINTS FOR OUT OF STATE VIOLATOR' Witl, BE ASSESEED BY YOUR

HOME STATE | LICENSING AUTHOR!TVAND MAY DIFFER FROM STATE TO BTATE,- |-

9 MAY RESULY IN

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE TEHMS OF . THIS. SUMMON. A
-* | THE SUSPENSION OF YOUR DRIVERS LICENSE BY YOUR HOME STATE. YOU ARE
REQUARED BY LAW TO APPEAR IN COURT FOR CERTAN QFFENSES,

| see IMPORTANT (NFORMATION ON THE REVERSE BIDE OF THIS TICKET.

VIOLATORE COPY

'

' mw'5102P057:_9273

5

. | CONTENDERE, OR ARE CONVICTED AFTER A TRIAL THIS. VIOLATION WL BE
.| PLACED AdamgT: YOUR DAVING. HEDDRD Of FOFWARDED TO YOUR'HOME

-, | hev-cozore’ |

UNIFORM TRAFFIC TICKET

.7!:«-« b oS
Cs it Sr

mﬁ?ﬂ /Mv 7-a-4 /wﬂf

|lllﬂ0F7RlM. CITY

| AND BEFORE WHOM VOU ARETQ APPEAR, IF THIS TICKET, 1S WAITTEN £0R AT

PRESENTTHIS SLNMONB ‘I'D THE TRIAL COURT SHOWN ABOVE g
‘BE SURE YoU UNDERETAND FROM,THE ARRES“NQ OFFK:ER THE EXACT. TIME 7/

TRAFFIC" VIOLATION AND YOU FORFEIT BAIL, ' PLEAD ,GUILTY OR NOLO

STATE: POINTE FOR .OuT OF STATE‘VIOLATDR wilL BE ASBESSED 8y Youn
HOME STATE LICENSING AUTNOHI'WAND MAY DIFFER FROM STATE TG STATE.
FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH.THE _TERMS OF THIS SUMMONS . MAY RESULT IN
THE SUSPENSION OF YOUR DRNERS UCENSE BY YOUR HOME 'STAYE, YU ARE ("
REQUIRED 8Y W TDAPPEAR L) COURY FOR cenmu OFFENSES ’

SEE IMPORTANT INFORMATm on THE REVERSE SKE OF THIS “G(ET {" x

vouroro congt © mexen§5109P 0579272

401N, S350 3WUS ISHIATH THI NO NOLYYWHOR] INVILOLN) 355

T126150de0G o

e
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AFFIDAVIT OF INDIGENCY AND

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)
APPLICATION FOR APPOINTED COUNSEL

COUNTY OF AIKEN )

STATE Vs. Josenh L Towmt S |

oy

* ARREST. WARRANT/TlCKl!.T&CHARGE 54 02 ROSTA ’L’! {

r FISEFRL,

20l Ao2402 0198 1 — FTSFEBL. LOI’IA—U'L 02 2070~
FISERL S 20171 402 1n2002.2.5 - ~W¢€€1LLIM e

tn_ et

2oviAoZ 1uzouzze -PWID Hevorn

l. ARE YOU PRESENTLY EMPLOYED? YES__ .
amount of your salary or wages per month and/or week.

t
— . ADDRESS: !

NO,__\_{ if yes, Please state the name and address of your employer and the

NAME:
NET WAGES: § ~——— WEEKLY / BLWEEKLY / MONTHLY

No, please statc the name and address of your former employer, date of termination and the amount of your salary or wages.
P ploy t ¥ ry or wag

empLover_ ooy € v

NET WAGES: 3 '100 UL 2 WEEKLY/ B) WEEKLY/MONTHLY DATyE OF TERMINATION: 2 ’ 11

2. HOUSEHOLD MEMBER(S) EMPLOYER ({f app

—— ?

. . . !

NET WAGES: S WEEKLY/ BI-WEEKLY / MONTHLY ‘
' i

3. Have you or houschold member(s) received within the past twelve months any money ﬂ'omlnny of the following sources?

Rivel Profession or Self: ploy 9 |
Rent Pay Interest or Dividends? !
Pensions, Annuities or Life Insurance Payments?

Gifts or Inheritance?
Any Other Source (i B8 ployment,

npegop

{f the answer to any guestion abova is “Yes", pleasa list the source of the money and the amau:;ll received whihin the lost 12 months.

P e — ]
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tuding Ul Yoy Reti D;sab:h:yund/urFood Smmps)7 st

T —e AMOUNT;__
‘ l

SOURCE:

4. LIST BY NAME, AGE AND RELATIONSHIP TO YOU, ANY PERSONS WHO ARE DéPENDENT UPON YQU FOR SUPPORT.
* [NDICATE BESIDE EACH HOW MUCH YOU CONTRIBUTE TOWARD THEIR SUI"PIORT.

" i
NAME: [ AGE: __[_ RELATIONSHIP: !
NAME: ] AGE: __|_ RELATIONSHIP: v
NAME: _ - { . AGE: RELATIONSHIP: b

-+ 5. DO YOU HAVE CASH, OR DO YOU HAVE'ANY MONEY IN A CHECKING OR SAVINGS ACCOUNT
—_—

CASH: 8 ECKING: $_____—~ SAVINGS: §,
. ‘ ‘\

6. DO YOU OWN ANY REAL ESTATE, STOCKS, BONDS, NOTES OR OTHER VALUABWY, EXCLUDING

ORDINARY HOUSEHOLD FURNISHINGS AND CLOTHING? YES NO

AMOUNT S
AMOUNT
AMOUNT §

" PLEASE SPECIFY:
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7, LIST THE TYPE OF VEHICLE(S) YOU OWN (YEAR.MAKE, MopELY:. - T 9 ('.hc.\/\,/ 5 'f'ELI’LU'C
PAID FOR? YES l/No AMOUNT OF PAYMENT(S) § i :

T OR MORTGAGE? \l'\/i\nq n_fruc lC "

4. DO YOU OR HOUSEHOLD MEMBER PAY REN

9. AMOUNT OF DEBTS, LIENS, MORTAGES, ETC.?
. ’ | :
f\‘_‘—’/ AMOUNT$,
|

1.do solemnly swear that the mfonmdon reported by me for this apy
account of all my real and personal estate, debis, credus and effects whatsoever without exception, which I or any person in trust
for me have or at the time of my posscssxon had, or am, or was in any way respect, entitled to, in possession, remainder or J
reversion, and that 1 have not at any time since chnrges were made against me or before, directly or indirectly sold, leased,
nssigned, or otherwise disposed uf any propenty, or made over in trust for myself or otherwise, mhcr than mentioned herein.

lication for 1 does contain o true and full

1 undcrstnnd that the appointment of counsel creates a claim agninst the asscts and estate of the person who is
provided counsel or the parents or legal gunrdians of a juvenile in the amount equal'to the costs of representation less the

paid to appointed 1, the public defender office and/or the Commission on Indigent Defense, I understand
such ctaim shall be filed In the Office of the Clerk of Court where I, my child, or ward are assigned counsel, but that the
filing of n claim shall not constitute o lien against my real or personal property unleys, in the discretion of the Court, part
or all of such & claim Is reduced to judgment by appropriate Order of the Court, after serving me with at least thirty (30)

days notice that judgment will be entered.

dable $40.00 application fee to the

)
I understand that pursuant to §17-3-30(8), 1 am required to pay a non-reft
Public Defender's Office for public defender services or other appointed counsel,

1 am finuncially unable to emplay ccunscl and request that counsel be assigned to represent me. [ undersiand that 1 am
entitled to at least 30 days notice before a claim ngnmst me may be reduced to judgment, and 1 do hereby waive the right to such

notice. ;
AppHcadt
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Notary Public for South Carolina. My
(

race: ¥ sex: M ace: 3Y “l

to before me s

ion expires: ?’3 i 2 C"

AL OUT ON BOND

ssve . LY T~ 851- 8990 DATE OF ARREST:
DATEOF BIRTH: _ D “3— #£2 BOND AMOUNT: /@

ADDRESS: | 1.0 BONDSMAN:
Ty & sTaTE: QU1 %j ﬁ S 21950 co-DEFENDANTS:

TELEPHONE: __ Y93 ~ (p 2 Y~ 2-l 33

. (G0 | |
The applicpfit’s request for counsel is hereby W Q .
£

GRANTED l Judge! Clerk or Dc;ﬁﬁl rk
-~
! DATE; [ O" { )

DENIED




